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03 June 2019

Dear Leigh,
Re: CRM! Contingency Planning Exercise Costs — Final Dt Approval

Thank you for the opex Dt submission of the 31 March 2019 regarding costs
associated with the CRM contingency exercise.

Need for the work was established prior to the first capacity auction and the cost is
additional to existing price control allowances.

Having reviewed the submission and query responses, we are content to provide a
full approval of amounts requested. For confirmation, amounts approved are
detailed in the table below by tariff year [and in April 2014 prices for ease of
comparison with the current price control].

| trust this satisfies your requirements. Should you have any comments, queries or
issues regarding this letter, feel free to contact either myself or Jody O’Boyle.

Yours sincerely,

Tanya Hedley
Director of Network Operations

1 Capacity Remuneration Mechanism.
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